

File Reference: SM002557.00003

Nancy G. Rubin, K.C.
Direct Dial: 902.420.3337
nrubin@stewartmckelvey.com

June 11, 2025

Via Electronic Mail

Ms. Crystal Henwood
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
P.O. Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Dear Ms. Henwood:

**Re: M12282 - E1 - New Benefit Cost Analysis Test for Evaluating DSM Plans -
Extension Request**

In this Matter, the Board has established a due date of Thursday, June 12, 2025, for Information Requests (IRs) to Efficiency One (E1).

The Industrial Group is in the process of compiling its IRs but requires additional time to do so based on time constraints with its consultants. As such, the Industrial Group respectfully requests an extension for the IRs to be completed by end of day Monday, June 16, 2025, with the understanding that if we are able to complete and submit the IRs before that date, we will do so.

We have raised this with counsel for E1 who has confirmed that E1 is agreeable with the request.

Thank you for your consideration.

Yours truly,



Nancy G. Rubin

NGR/BER/cj

cc. James Gogan, K.C.
Participants of M12282